
 

 

 
 
 
 
August 1, 2025 
 
 
Jodi Schreiber 
Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc. 
839 Mackenzie Ave 
Canon City, CO 81212
 
 
Re: Stonewall Springs Quarry Gravel Pit - File No. M-2012-045  
 Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc. 
         Technical Revision (TR-2) 
 Ground Water Monitoring Plan 
 
Dear Jodi Schreiber: 
 
On July 29,, 2025 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety concluded its review of the 
Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on March 17, 2025, addressing the 
following: 
 
A groundwater monitoring plan in preparation for the planned construction of a slurry wall. 
 
The decision reached by the Division is: approve.   
 
The terms of Technical Revision No. 2 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit 
No. M-2012-045. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2012-045 remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
 

Bond Held: $48,273.00 
Prior Liability: $48,273.00 
Change in Liability: $0.00 
Revised Liability: $48,273.00 
Prior Permit Acreage: 1,030.00 
Change in Permit Acreage: 0.00 
Revised Permit Acreage: 1,030.00 
Prior Affected Acreage: 9.90 
Change in Affected Acreage: 0.00 
Revised Affected Acreage: 9.90 

 



 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 666-1065, or by email at 
Jocelyn.carter@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Jocelyn L. Carter 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
 Joe Gagliano, L J Development, Inc. 
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